Boone County Purchasing

5551 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65202
Phone: (573) 886-4392

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer
DATE: September 9, 2025
RE: Amendment #1 to Contract C000159 from County RFB 25-14JUL20 —

Internet Services Provider — Boone County Circuit Clerk’s Office

Purchasing requests approval for Amendment #1 to contract C000159 awarded from
County RFB 25-14JUL20 — Internet Services Provider — Boone County Courthouse -
Circuit Clerk’s Office with CenturyLink of Phoenix, Arizona. The original contract was

established October 15, 2020 through Commission Order 469-2020.
Amendment #1 to the contract documents the addition of Fiber [P and Data Services to the

Courthouse that was added by former Circuit Court Administrator Cindy Garrett in July of
2023. That service agreement is also incorporated into the contract.

This is a Term and Supply contract. Payments will be coded using 1210 — General Fund
Court Operations/48002 — Data Communications.
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